CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

NOTIFICATION BID TITLE: BID NUMBER: BID OPENING DATE & TIME:
DATE:

Traffic Pavement Marking - RFP 18-049 08/23/2018

08/15/18 2:00PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

REVISED COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FORM:

Attached as Exhibit A is a REVISED Compensation Schedule Form. The Form replaced in its
entirety the originally publish Compensation Schedule Form.

The following answer to written submitted question:

On page 22 of the bid document (under the scope of work 1. C) the removal of pavement marking is
listed but there is not a pay item to account for this work within the compensation schedule.

Please clarify how this work will be compensated.

ANSWER: Please refer to Exhibit A REVISED COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FORM.

Exhibit A - REVISED COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET.



Exhibit A REVISED COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

REVISED COMPENSATION SCHEDULE - Addendum 2

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

Prices shall include mobilization, labor, materials, equipment and maintenance of traffic to provide

pavement markings, as specified.

All work shall be completed in accordance with the latest edition of the FDOT Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction and the latest edition of the FDOT Manual of
Uniform Standards for Design, Construction and Maintenance for Streets and Highways.

Note: The subtotals for each item section and the grand total at the end of the table are striclty for the

purpose of comparing prices between vendors.

Note: Each item has three classifications of unit price: under $1000, $1000-$5000, and over $5000. These
dollar amounts refer to the cost of the individual line item for a given project, not the total project cost.

UNIT PRICE |UNITPRICE [UNIT PRICE TO

ITEM |DESCRIPTION UNIT  |TOINSTALL |[TOINSTALL |INSTALL
($0-$1000) ($1000-$5000) |($5000+)

. PAINT (FDOT SEC.

710)"

la 6" SOLID LF $ $ $

1b 8" SOLID LF $ $ $

1c 12” SOLID LF $ $ $

1d 18” SOLID LF $ $ $

le 24” SOLID LF $ $ $

1f MISC SF $ $ $

SUBTOTAL $ $ $

UNIT PRICE |UNITPRICE [UNIT PRICE TO

ITEM  |DESCRIPTION UNIT  |TOINSTALL |[TOINSTALL |INSTALL
($0-$1000) ($1000-$5000) |($5000+)

) PAINT SYMBOLS

(FDOT SEC. 710)*

2a 6’ BIKE SYMBOL EA $ $ $

2b 6’ ARROW EA $ $ $

2c 8’ ARROW EA $ $ $

2d 8' DOUBLE ARROW  |EA $ $ $

2e 8’ “ONLY” EA $ $ $

2f 8’ “STOP” EA $ $ $

29 8’ “YIELD” EA $ $ $

2h 8’ “SCHOOL” EA $ $ $

2i HANDICAP EA $ $ $

2j OTHER EA $ $ $

SUBTOTAL $ $ $

The minimum wet film thickness for painted: 15 mils



UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TO
TO FURNISH & [TO FURNISH & [FURNISH &
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT INSTALL ($0- |[INSTALL INSTALL
$1000) ($1000-$5000) |[($5000+)
3 THERMOPLASTIC
(FDOT SEC. 711)2
3a 6” SOLID LF $ $ $
3b 8” SOLID LF $ $ $
3c 12” SOLID LF $ $ $
3d 18” SOLID LF $ $ $
3e 24" SOLID LF $ $ $
3f MISC SF $ $ $
SUBTOTAL $ $ $
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TO
TO FURNISH & [TO FURNISH & [FURNISH &
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT INSTALL ($0- |[INSTALL INSTALL
$1000) ($1000-$5000) |[($5000+)
THERMOPLASTIC
4 SYMBOLS (FDOT SEC.
711)?
da 6’ BIKE SYMBOL EA $ $ $
4b 6’ ARROW EA $ $ $
4c 8’ ARROW EA $ $ $
4d 8’ DOUBLE ARROW EA $ $ $
de 8’ “ONLY” EA $ $ $
4f 8 “STOP” EA $ $ $
49 8’ “YIELD” EA $ $ $
4h 8’ “SCHOOL” EA $ $ $
4i HANDICAP EA $ $ $
4j OTHER EA $ $ $
SUBTOTAL $ $ $
*The minimum average film thickness (thermoplastic): 0.090 inches
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TO
TO FURNISH & [TO FURNISH & [FURNISH &
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT INSTALL ($0- |[INSTALL INSTALL
$1000) ($1000-$5000) |[($5000+)
REFLECTIVE
5 PAVEMENT MARKING
(FDOT SEC. 706)
5a WHITE EA $ $ $
5b YELLOW EA $ $ $
5c BLUE EA $ $ $
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TO
TO FURNISH [TO FURNISH [FURNISH
($0-$1000) ($1000-$5000) |[($5000+)
5d WHITE EA $ $ $
5e YELLOW EA $ $ $
5f BLUE EA $ $ $
SUBTOTAL $ $ $




UNIT PRICE

UNIT PRICE
TO FURNISH & [TO FURNISH & [FURNISH &

UNIT PRICE TO

=L pESERIah INSTALL ($0- |[INSTALL INSTALL
$1000) ($1000-$5000) |($5000+)
6 CONCRETE PARKING
BLOCK
DOUBLE FACE W/
6a PINS $ $ $
SINGLE FACE W/ PINS (EA $ $ $
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TO
TO FURNISH |TO FURNISH FURNISH
($0-$1000) ($1000-$5000) |($5000+)
DOUBLE FACE W/
6C PINS EA $ $ $
6d SINGLE FACE W/ PINS (EA $ $ $
SUBTOTAL $ $ $
UNIT PRICE  [UNITPRICE  [UNIT PRICE TO
ITEM  |DESCRIPTION UNIT  |TOREMOVE |[TOREMOVE |REMOVE
($0-$1000) ($1000-$5000) |($5000+)
F PAVEMENT
MARKINGS REMOVAL
7a PAINT REMOVAL SF $ $ $
THERMOPLASTIC
7b REMOVAL SF $ $ $
SUBTOTAL $ $ $
(30-$1000)  |($1000-$5000) |($5000+)
GRAND TOTAL $ $ $

This solicitation has potential for P-Card Payment.
credit card payment?

YES

Does your company accept

NO

If "ves," please indicate payment options on the below chart.

Payment Options

YES

NO

PERCENTAGE AND/OR
TERMS FOR EARLY
PAYMEMNT

Is there a discount for a credit card payment?

Is there an additional charge for credit card payment?

Discount for early payment?

Prompt payment terms:

Days; Net 30 Days

Company Name:

EIN:

Email:

Name and Title of individual completing this schedule:

(Printed Name)

X

(Signature)
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